

City of Monrovia

Art In Public Places

Request For Qualifications

Route 66 Huntington Drive

Pedestrian Bridge Installation

Katie McGuire

115 N New Hampshire Ave 106

Los Angeles, CA 90004

KatieSMcGuire@gmail.com

To the Selection Committee:

I am an artist based in Los Angeles. I have been showing my paintings in galleries since 2001. In the past seven years, I have started doing public art projects. The public art projects that I have completed are not on this scale, but I am interested in creating large scale public art. I have done a series of Utility Box Murals- 1 for the City of Azusa, 4 for the City of Palms, and 2 for the City of Los Angeles. I also painted murals on three flower pots for the City of Tustin. My initial concepts or ideas for this project are to create a series of painted wood panels or metal panels that could later be attached to the concrete bridge. I would probably do a series of images that would relate to historical aspects of Route 66 around the country, and in Monrovia. I do not have specific experience with this type of installation, but do have experience painting for long hours outside on the street. You can see images of Public Art that I have done on my website. The website for my art is www.KatieMcGuireArtwork.weebly.com. Please consider my art for this project.

Highest Regards,

Katie McGuire

Katie McGuire
115 N. New Hampshire Ave. #106
Los Angeles, CA 90004
323-605-9812
KatieSMcGuire@gmail.com
www.KatieMcGuireArtWork.weebly.com

Education and Credentials

-M.F.A. Painting, Claremont Graduate University,
Claremont, CA 2000
-B.A. Art, University of California at Berkeley, 1997

Work History

2001-present Adjunct Faculty Antelope Valley College
2004- 1 semester Adjunct Faculty Los Angeles Valley College
2006 – 2013 Adjunct Faculty, Drawing, Riverside Community College
2000-present Substitute Teacher Los Angeles Unified

Exhibition History

Group Exhibitions

Spring 2017, Social Fiction, CSU Channel Islands.
Fall 2016, Art in Our Library, Palos Verdes Art Center.
Spring 2016, California Marymount University, "The Art of Change," 3 paintings.
Spring 2016, We Labs at the Packard Grand Opening, Long Beach, 6 paintings.
Fall 2010, Riverside Community College, "Faculty Art Show."
Fall 2010, Antelope Valley College, "Odd Harmonies," Collage show.
Fall 2008, Art Stop Project, Bus Art Poster and Booth, Santa Clarita Street Art Festival.
Fall 2008, Art in Our Library, Palos Verdes Art Center.
Fall 2007, Art in Our Library, Palos Verdes Art Center.
September 2006, Antelope Valley College, "Faculty Art Show."
April 2006, Long Beach Arts, Long Beach, CA "Chaos."
October 2005, Valley Institute of Visual Arts, Sherman Oaks, CA. "Southern California Open Regional Exhibition."
September 2005, Millard Sheets Art Gallery, Pomona, CA. "Pomona County Fair Exhibit."
August 2005, Long Beach Arts, Long Beach, CA. "Motion and Sound."
May 2005, San Bernardino County Fair, San Bernardino, CA. "National Orange Show."
December 2004, Long Beach Arts Gallery, Long Beach, CA "Open Show 2004."
October 2004, Antelope Valley College, Lancaster, CA "Faculty Art Show."
August 2004, Municipal Art Gallery, Barndall Art Park, Los Angeles, CA, "Annual Juried Exhibition."
March 2004, Pierce College Art Gallery, "Companions and Conversations."
February 2004, Thousand Oaks Art Association, Thousand Oaks, CA, "Annual Juried Show."
August 2003, Pierce College Art Gallery, Thousand Oaks, CA "Me, Myself, and I, A Group of Self-Portraits."

Solo Exhibitions

Summer 2017, Steelworker's Auditorium, Fontana, CA
Spring 2017, Buen Park City Hall Exhibiting Artist Program
Fall 2016, Poway Center for Performing Arts, 16 paintings on display for one month in September.
September 2003, Blue Seven Gallery, Santa Monica, CA. "The Human Presence."
July 2003, The Artist's Gallery, Santa Monica, CA. "New Paintings."
April 2000. Peggy Phelps Gallery, Claremont, CA. "*Hollywood and Vine.*"

Writing and Publications about my Work

We Labs At the Packard Exhibition Catalogue

www.issuu.com/nicolassagalvez/docs/welabspackardgalvezexhibitioncatalogue

Article written about my solo show at Buena Park City Hall

<http://www.mybuenapark.com/article.buena-park-city-hall-welcomes-artist-katie-mcguire>

Website and article about my work in online gallery

www.skyepoet.com/katie-mcguire.html

Los Angeles Department of Cultural Affairs

2017 Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual, and Transgender Heritage Month Calendar and Cultural Guide

<http://culturela.org/wp-content/uploads/2016/02/LA-DCA-2017-LGBT-HM-GUIDE-ONLINE.pdf>

Public Art Projects:

- 2 Utility boxes painted for the City of Los Angeles, Wilshire and Plymouth and Wilshire and Highland, Commissioned for \$250.00, 2017
- 1 Utility Box Commissioned for the City of Palms, Venice and Glendon, Commissioned for \$250.00, 2018
- 1 Utility Box Commissioned for the City of Azusa, Commissioned for \$1,000, 2018
- 3 Flower Pots Commissioned for the City of Tustin, Commissioned for \$300.00 each, 2019